
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * * 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Single Mlber District- ANC 
lAo 

!From: RichardS. Nero, Jr. rz..,......, 
Deputy Director of Operati.ons 

Date: OCT 2 2 2012 

Re: Notice of Filing Date: _!_!__h.iJLRZA Case No. I// L f 

This is to inform you that the above-numbered case has bet~n fil,~d before the Board of Zoning 

Adjustment foJr zoning relief. The prope:rty that ns the subject of this case is vvithin your Siug:le 

Member District Boundary. Tbert:Jfore, [am attaching a copy of the case, as your Single 

Member II>istrkt may be affected. !For additional information, please contact the Office I[){ 

Zonhtg all: 202-727-631 i. 

APPROXIMATE HEARING DATE: 

----------------------

BOARD OF Zf'~ING ADJUSTMENT 
Distrietof~pam~l'£;/ ~ 

CASE NO. I! i.f ,I -'! 
. A'"' 

EXHIBIT NO •. _f-/.:;..:J __ _ 

441 4111 Street_ 1\l.W. Suite 200/210-S. Washington, D.C. 20001 
Facs11nde ( 1 0211~7-6072 F.-Mml dcozfitdc.~O' Web S1te wwv,_dcoulc.go' 
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